

# Notice of a Council Meeting of the Goring-on-Thames Parish Council

# Monday 27<sup>th</sup> February 2023 at 19:30, Bellême Room, Goring Village Hall

All Councillors are summoned to a Meeting of Goring-on-Thames Parish Council.

Members of the public and press are invited to attend all council meetings. (Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960).

# **PUBLIC FORUM**

#### To make representation on the Open Spaces Report

This provides an opportunity for members of the public (who are not usually permitted to speak during the meeting except by special invitation of the Chair) to participate. Members of the public may make only one address to the council of no more than three minutes' duration and only concerning topics on the agenda. No decision can be taken during this session, but the Chairman may decide to refer any matters raised for further consideration.

# AGENDA

#### 1. To receive apologies for absence and to approve the reasons given. [LGA 1972 s85(1)]

#### 2. Declarations of Interests [LA 2011 s31]

Member to declare any interests, including Disclosable Pecuniary Interest they may have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Parish Council's Code of Conduct and to consider any prior requests from members for dispensations that accord the Localism Act 2011 s33(b-e). (NB this does not preclude any later declarations)



3. To consider requests for Dispensations [LA 2011 s33]

# 4. To approve the minutes of previous council meetings [LA 1972 Sch 12. Para 41(1)]

4.1 Meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> January 2023

### 5. To receive Reports from the Sports Clubs

Representatives from each club may make only one address to the council of no more than five minutes' duration and only concerning topics on the agenda. No decision can be taken during this session, but the Chairman may decide to refer any matters raised for further consideration.

## 6. To approve the interim use of the Bowls Green :

- 6.1 To approve a request from Goring Gap Croquet (and Bowls) Club to have a Pay-As-You-Go (PAYG) licence to use the Pavilion and Bowls Green for the playing of Croquet and Bowls.
- 6.2 Approve terms of the licence for PAYG use of the Bowls Green by the Goring Gap Croquet (and Bowls).N.B. Fees for all sport clubs for the period 1st April 2023 31st Mar 2024 to be agreed at the March 2023 Meeting)

#### 7. To approve actions on the Thirlwall Report

- 7.1 To approve commencing work on the younger children's play area in Gardiner Recreation Ground , the play equipment on Bourdillon Recreation Area ,and signage for the village.
- 7.2 To approve creating Committees for each of the above priority areas, and to appoint three Councillors and co-opting up to two members of the public to each Committee .
- 7.3 To approve Terms Of Reference for the Committees Appendix

# 8. To agree items from this meeting to be included in the next edition of Goring Gap News.

#### 9. Items for a future agenda.

If not agreed in the meeting here, a reminder that proposal of motion forms can be received by the Clerk in accordance with Standing Order 9b by 7<sup>th</sup> March 2023,.

## 10. To confirm the time and date of the Next Council Meeting – 7.30pm 13<sup>th</sup> March 2023